
From: Spinazola, Joseph M
To: "Hans Koenig"; "Allen Bradbury"; "Abbie.Gongloff@osc.idaho.gov"; "Fisher, Kathy"; "Yerxa,Tracey (BPA) -

KEWR-4"; "Randy Tweten"
Cc: Kozakiewicz, Vincent J; "Mike Edmondson"; Simpson, John A; Hamilton, Brian A
Subject: RE: Doodle: Link for poll "Upper Salmon EP planning mtg"
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 9:22:00 AM
Importance: High

Hi all--

Let's plan to meet from 9:00-10:30 MT (8:00-9:30 PT), this Friday, 2/24. I know this doesn't work for a
couple people, but it will be important to meet before next week's Tech Team mtg and give us a bit of
time to prepare for that, if need be.

Hans, can you set up a GoTo and get a call-in number for all of us?

Thanks--
                --joe

Joe Spinazola
Habitat Coordinator
Bureau of Reclamation
208-378-5378

-----Original Message-----
From: Spinazola, Joseph M
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 9:52 AM
To: 'Hans Koenig'; 'Allen Bradbury'; 'Abbie.Gongloff@osc.idaho.gov'; Fisher, Kathy; 'Yerxa,Tracey (BPA)
- KEWR-4'; 'Randy Tweten'
Cc: Kozakiewicz, Vincent J; 'Mike Edmondson'
Subject: FW: Doodle: Link for poll "Upper Salmon EP planning mtg"
Importance: High

Hi everyone-

Please indicate your available time for our mtg next week. Hans and I would like to land on a 1.5 hr
block that works for most of us. (We can always end sooner if we don't need it all.) There are only the
two 1.5 hr blocks I can make on Tue and Wed mornings, but the remaining time is presented in 0.5 hr
blocks to accommodate more flexibility.

I entered this using MTZ times, and requested the time zone option. But I'm not sure what you in the
PTZ will see! The mtg on Tuesday (2/21) would run from 3- 4:30 MT (2- 3:30 PT). Please let me know
what time zone you see!

The purpose of the mtg is to plan for assembling the "look back" and "look forward" project lists with
the USBWP staff. I plan to cover the information that BPA and USBR need to prepare the project lists
for the expert panel workshops, learn about progress on assembling these lists from USBWP staff, and
brainstorm and settle on next steps all together. Hans and I have our eyes on piggy-backing on the
2/29 Tech Team mtg if we determine next week we need to branch out to the larger group.

Thanks for your interest and involvement.
                                                        --joe
Joe Spinazola
Habitat Coordinator
Bureau of Reclamation
208-378-5378

-----Original Message-----
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From: Doodle [mailto:mailer@doodle.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 9:12 AM
To: Spinazola, Joseph M
Subject: Doodle: Link for poll "Upper Salmon EP planning mtg"

You have initiated a poll "Upper Salmon EP planning mtg" at Doodle. The link to your poll is:

http://www.doodle.com/k3n58a2axvn8q72i

Share this link with all those who should cast their votes. Do not forget to cast your vote, too.
(If you did not initiate this poll, somebody must accidentally have used your e-mail address; simply
ignore this e-mail, please.)
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